AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
October 15, 2018
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice-Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Chester Emmons

Commissioner Richard Bagley Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Robert B. Heasley
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Regular Meeting Minutes of October 1, 2018

4. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

5. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:

Stand at the podium

State your name and address for the record

You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments

Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk



6.

10.

11.

12.

15

® Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i.  Warrant No. 1371 —receive
ii. Credit Card Statement - approve
iii.  Financial Report for September — receive
iv. KABA September Permit Report - receive
v. Employee General Employee Manual — approve
vi. Letter from Public Works Superintendent - receive

Unfinished Business
New Business
A. Recommendation by Planning Commission to hire Site Plan Consultant — approval
B. Recommendation by Water/Sewer Rate Committee — receive
1) Set a Public Hearing Date
Board and Commission Reports/Minutes
Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.
Mayor and Commissioner Comments

City Manager Comments

Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
MONDAY OCTOBER 6, 2018.

Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. He led those present in the “Pledge of Allegiance”.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan, Vice Mayor Jordan, Commissioners Bagley, Emmons, Evans, Fooy, and Heasley. City
Manager Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.

Absent: None.

Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Heasley, supported by Commissioner Evans to approve the amended Minutes of the September 17,
2018 Regular Meeting.
Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
Remove 6.V., change 8 B to A, add 8 B Senate Bill 637. Moved by Commissioner Bagley, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan
to accept the agenda changes. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
Michael Conner, 1150 Parchmount, asked about the Ford, Kriekard bill on the warrant. It was stated that the check reflects
the entire month of services for Attorney Soltis.

Consent Agenda
A, Moved by Commissioner Heasley, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to receive the consent agenda items. Motion

Carried.

Unfinished Business

A. Ordinance to Amend Zoning Map — 2nd Reading. Moved by Commissioner Heasley, supported by Vice Mayor
Jordan to accept the Ordinance to Amend the Zoning Map for 2nd Reading. Motion Carried.
B. Ordinance to Amend Zoning Map from R-T to R-M at 503-509 N Riverview Drive — Final Adoption. Moved by

Commissioner Heasley, supported by Commissioner Evans to accept accept for final adoption amending the zoning map at
the property at 503-509 N Riverview. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Emmons, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, Heasley.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

New Business

A. Renewal of KVIAA Contract - approval. City Manager Stoddard noted this is a two year renewal. Commissioner
Heasley commented that he didn’t see a down side. Moved by Commissioner Heasley, supported by Commissioner Evans to
approve the renewal of the Kalamazoo Valley Intergovernmental Ambulance Agreement. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Emmons, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, Heasley.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None,

Motion Carried 7-0.

B. Senate Bill 637 — discussion/response. Mayor Britigan explained that the Mayor’s association is soliciting
opposition to this bill that cedes control of the right of ways from the local governments to AT&T to install small cell 5G
wireless technology. The Mayor explained that while faster internet could be good for residents and businesses, other factors
—unknown health effects of electronic pulse, aesthetic matters, and removal of local control — are concerning. Discussion
ensued. Moved by Commissioner Heasley, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan, to respond to the Mayor’s association with
opposition to Senate Bill 637, Motion Carried.

Standing Board and Committee Reports

A KAC — wrap up. Commissioner Fooy praised the Kindleberger Arts Committee for a successful festival, thanking all
of the volunteers for their hard work. Then he asked any residents if they have time, the KAC is always looking for people to
join. Lastly, he noted the Bingo for Bags date is March 23, 2019.



Minutes of the October 6, 2018 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

B. KATS policy committee — Mayor Britigan updated the Commission on the last meeting.

Citizen Comments
Karen Conner-Beck, 1124 Parchmount, stated that if the KAC needed a race director for 2020 she is interested. Then she
mentioned having attending a school board meeting and discussing the crosswalk at Parchment and Orient.

Tammy Cooper, 510 Glendale, announced her support of Senate Bill 637, saying that keeping up technology in a competitive
market was good for businesses and residents, adding that nobody likes new technology at first. She then noted she respected
the Commission’s decision and hoped for it to work out in the end.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Heasley explained that his opposition had nothing to do with technology, more that since he starting serving
on the Commission in 1979 there has been a “steady drumbeat” of local control being taken away. And then he mentioned the
unknown health effects of the electronic pulse.

Commissioner Fooy commended the City Manager and staff, looking at expenses he’s been tracking Consumer Energy bills
and they’ve reduced.

Vice Mayor Jordan echoed Commissioner Heasley’s comments, reiterating that his concerns aren’t about technology but the
removal of local control.

Mayor Britigan thanked Mrs. Cooper for attending the PFAS hearings in the US Senate.

City Manager Comments/Reports
Manager Nancy Stoddard noted that she will be attending a meeting on October 1 regarding requesting reimbursement for
emergency costs. She then invited any or all to visit her at City Hall with questions or concerns.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Emmons and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 p.m.

Shannon Stutz
City Clerk



Check Check Date
MERCANTILE Checks

34877
34878
34879
34880
34881
34882
34883
34884
34885
34886
34887
34888
34889
34890
34891
34892
34893
34894
34895
34896
34897
34898
34899
34900
34901
34902
34903
34904

10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018
10/08/2018

City of Parchment

Check Register Repnort
Warrant 1371

Vendor Name

ASPHALT RESTORATION, INC
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
CINTAS CORPORATION LOC. 725
CLARK TECHNICAL SERVICES
CLEAN EARTH ENVIRONMENTAL
COMPANION LIFE

ETNA SUPPLY

KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER
KALAMAZOO COUNTY CLERK
KALAMAZOO COUNTY TREASURER
KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP

R.W. LAPINE INC.

MAINTENANCE MASTERS, INC.
MARTIN SPRING & DRIVE, INC.
MCDONALD'S TOWING & RESCUE INC
MICHIGAN ASSOC OF PLANNING
LYNNE MINCKLER

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC
PAVILION TOWNSHIP

PIXELVINE CREATIVE

PRECISION TREE CARE

PURITY CYLINDER GASES, INC.
REPUBLIC SERVICES #249

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS

NANCY STODDARD

SHANNON STUTZ

KIM VARNEY

Check Description

409 Orient-Patch Road fr water leak
Water Plant-9/24 to 10/23/18
Uniform Rental & Towels
September Computer Support
Hydro Exc x 2; root cut & clean x 2
Life & AD&D Ins - October

Repair Clamp for Stock

120 Qak Grove

Municipal Sewer - August

Billing for 8/7/18 Election

Refund Admin Fees-BOR

Police & Fire - Oct

Maint Contract-HVAC 1/4ly Pmt
Ord Mowing-850 S Riverview

'04 Dump Truck-Exhaust & Plow
Water Delivery-Water Crisis
4-Rate Planning Commis Toolkit
Stage Dep. Refund-9/29/18
Yearly Tests - Water

Water Crisis-Assist Parchment
Annual Website SSL Renewal
Removal of Damaged Cherry Tree
1/4ly Cylinder Rental
DPW-October

Pest Control - Contract

MML Convention - parking
Mileage Reimb-July,Aug,Sept.
Refund of Stage Dep-9/23/18

Amount

400.00
74.98
221.06
783.75
6,400.87
66.50
256.25
110.00
5,357.18
366.48
26.20
25,827.36
455.28
422.50
1,783.20
18,685.00
150.00
100.00
257.50
180.00
95.00
1,600.00
46.11
224.75
80.00
52.75
102.13
100.00



ACCT. NUMBER:

XL XXX XXXX 1546

CREDIT LIMIT 25,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 2,202.99 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 2,202,99
AVAILABLE CREDIT 22,797.01 PAYMENT DUE DATE 10-22-18
CITY OF PARCHMENT TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
HOOO-XXXX-XXXX-1546 $4,678.01 CR
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
09-21 09-21 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 4,678.01 CR
PHIL WOLTHUIS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
AHAX-XXXK-XXXX-1793 $0.00 $434.88 $0.00 $434.88
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-12 09-11 55546508254286794200043 EXTREME POWER EQUIPMEN KALAMAZOQO MI 189,95
09-12 09-11 55446418255081991848229 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS KALA KALAMAZOO M| 203.93
09-26 09-24 55421358268627187188853 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZOO M| 41.00
BILL CAHILL CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
KOO -XXKXK-1801 $0.00 $27.98 $0.00 $27.98
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-29 08-27 05436848240100062555407 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 27.98
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
KOXOKK-XXXX-XXXX-9114 $0,00 $26.11 $0.00 $26.11
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-28 08-27 55453708240042000030342 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #17 KALAMAZOO MI 3.99
08-28 08-27 55453708240042000027876 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #17 KALAMAZOO MI 4.77
09-05 09-04 55309598247200488300074 RIDGE PARTS 0030721 KALAMAZOO MI 3.36
09-10 09-07 05436848251100097915903 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI 13.99
NANCY R STODDARD CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
KOO -XXXX-XXXX-7241 $0,00 $362.76 $0.00 $362.76
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-11 0910 05436848254000385597875 USPS PO 2549110002 KALAMAZOO M| 362.76
SHANNON STUTZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XHXH-XXXK-XXXX-0473 $0.00 $959.56 $0.00 $959.56
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
08-28 08-27 55480778239083077438490 TDS METROCOM 8665716662 WI 743.29
09-03 09-02 55432868245200806545003 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL 80,02
09-10 09-07 55429508251637942939582  PIXELVINE 8007340751 M| 71.25
09-14 09-13 55429508256637188152986  PIXELVINE 8007340751 M| 65.00




ACCT. NUMBER: XXX XXX XXXX 1546

CREDIT LIMIT 25,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE
CURRENT BALANCE 2,202.99 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE
AVAILABLE CREDIT 22,797.01 PAYMENT DUE DATE

.00
2,202.99
10-22-18

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

JOE BONHOMME CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY

XXX XXX -XXXX-8069 $0.00 $391.70 $0.00 $391.70

Post  Trans

Date  Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
09-11  09-10 55432868253200459558963 AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BILL WA 270.00
09-12  09-11 05436848255000395852863 USPS PO 2549110002 KALAMAZOO MI 6.70

09-17 09-14 85500398257900012341538 MI SECTION AWWA GRAND RAPIDS MI 115.00




sjafpng [eubuO % papuawWy LA PUE QLD ‘L pabeiany Buisy

96°€¢ Lo'Ler'e 20'605'6 80'605'6 0000082 0000082 awi| ved - joifed 000°€0.
661 86'9/6'/ LEELY'TE LEELTE 00°000'GL} 00°000'G1} auwll] [In4 - lolked 000°20.
uonexsiuIwpY 000°00Z 3deg
T4 20210 L1'666°C L1'666'C 00'000'82 0000082 aApeysiBa
000 000 000 000 00°00€2 00°00€2 pung Jayjo 0} Jajsuel] 000666
9l'¢cl 8'99¢ 8t°99¢ 8%'99¢ 00'00g 00°00¢ SnO3Ue|ROsIN 000°556
¢Lve 000 GE'769 GE'¥69 000002 000002 Buiysiiand % Bunuld 000°006
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢ 000002 uonnguiue) Buliessepm 100°088
0€'19 000 00€L9 00°€L9 00000} 00°000°} UOROWOId AHUNWWOD 000°088
000 00051 9l'v02 9102 000 000 Buiurel] 'g semisul 000°098
0.9 000 05°00L 05°001 000051 00°00G'L sang g sdiysisquaiy 000'0E8
189 000 11289 L1789 00°000'0} 00'000'0L ‘MBS |enjoejUOD/jeudIssejold 000 008
£r0l 000 00°€. 00°€L 001002 00004 soyddng Bupesedo 000 012
67’8 199 1691 16'91L 00'00¢ 00°00¢ alealpaly 000'2¢L
000 (0 40] 00'L 00'L 000 000 uonesusdwo) sJsMIoM 000022
6L 298¢ vs'cs vSes 00°000'L 00'000°L Aunoag (1008 000'GLL
129l 00°09% 00°04L°) 00°0LL'L 0010002 00°000°2 awi| ed - [[oifed 000°€0.
aneisibe 000°00L deq
sainypuadxg
L'8S 01°000'5€ 8Y0F6'18. 8Y'0¥6'18. 00°008'8€E'L  00°008'8EE’L sanusasy
L85 010006 8y 0F6'L8L 8¥'0v6'18L 00°008°8€E'}  00°008'8EE'} 000000 Adeg
9e'c01L 000 00°9EY'9L 00°9¢¥'9) 00°009°S} 00°009'S} Snoaue|Rosiy 000 769
000 000 000 000 00°000°0¢¢ 00'000°0€Z pesyIsAQ 1o} Juslesinquiisy 000°089
8L 000 0L2LE 0L2LE 00°000'% 00000t SjuaLujsanu| uojsalsiu| 000 99
174" 08'e8e 99'L68 99'L68 00°000°Z 000002 ssul4olel] 000299
000 000 00052 00052 000 000 palspuay ssoliag Joj sabileyd) 000'Ze9
gLl 000%°LE 000FL'LE 00°0v2°LE 00'000'¥8L 00°000'¥81L Xe] sejeg alelS 000°G.LS
A STyl 29'€0e've 29e0e've 0000071 00°000'%L} SUONI8|I0D B)SBAA PICS 000 ¥SY
000 000 000 000 00°005°¢ 000052 $994 Uoijealdsy 000°eSk
G902 000 12'068°C 12°068°C 00°000'%L 00'000't7L $8394 UOISIABIGRD 000°¢Sh
¥y 00002 €GL86°E £5°186'C 000006 000006 $894 pue asua07 000’15k
2968 L1'€C8 CE6¥5°0C ZE'6YS'0T 00000k 00'000%2 §994 U0I9|I0) %1 0008t
A v6'LIEL v6LLEL veLLE L 000057 00005 saxe] uo Ajjeuad 000y
000 000 000 000 00'000'€S 00°000°€S Xe] 81eys geys Aunwwoy (2007 000 Ly
L0101 000 00'85%'G 0085¥'S 00°00K'G 00°00¥'S Sellioe [euisnpu| - sexe] 000'S0¥
00°00L 000 00618'¢/9 00GL8'€29 00°008'€29 00°008°¢29 anuaAsy xel 000'+0F
000000 Adeg
SaNUBASY
ANNd TYH3IN3D - L0} -pund
186png Jo 196png [enuuy  186png jenuuy
% JE3A JuBlng [enjoY LN AD [enoy a1 AD [enaoy alA AD papuawy AD leuwbup A9 6L0Z/0£/9 1 8LOZ/L/L ALY AD BLOZ/OE/E O 8LOC/LIL }ALA AD
81L02/0£/6 91 8L0¢/1/L QLD AD 8L0Z/0EH6 O 8LOT/LIG 01N AD
we gl Juswydled Jo Ao
8L0c/ZLoL
| :abed 8102 '0¢ 1das ybnouy |

140d3d FANLIANIdXIANNIAIY



s1e6png (euiBuQ § papuawiy g LA PUB QLD ‘LW pabelany Buisn ,

000 gl'gel 8¢'8LE 82'8lE 000 000 9ouBINSU| BYT/1eNdSOH 000°91L
7S9lL e0cie L0'E9F LOE9Y 00°008°2 000082 funoes oS 000°S).
9521 09'9Z¥'e L9pLG, LOYLG'L 00°008°CY 000082V awi] Wed - [johed 000°€02
all4 000'9ce 1daQ
€891 FAR: I 51'291'9S 6129195 00°0LL'egE 00'0LL'eEE aoljod
8991 000 05'669'05 06'669'0S 00°000'40¢ 00°000'0€E "NSS [BNjORNUOD/BUOISSBIOId 000008
§l'Le L8°EL G582 64'8¢ 00°GEL 00'gel BIRJIPSAl 000°¢2L
61 10229l £0'998' £0'998'v 000056} 00°005'6} s3all}oy - 8oueINSU| [BRdSOH 000'6L.
Al YA 668 L0°zel 0°¢cl 00648 00°6.5 Aunoag [ewog 000°GLL
LY 00°04¥ 00°0G 00°05¥ 000056 00'005'6 auwll Wed - [loifed 000°€0.
821104 000°00¢ Idag
6211 6/'890'c 00056y 00'056'% 000002y 00000Z¥ ssolnag [ebe
L9¢l 00628 006Ze'} 00622’} 00°000'6 00°000'6 sisje 20j0d-ABLIONY 000208
6L GLEYS'| 0062.'e 00'6Z.'¢ 00000°¢E 00000°¢E [esaug) - AUlonY 000'1L08
saoInes [eBa 000012 1deq
18°9¢ 11°18€'0F 0.'v16'601 0/176'601 00°00.'86¢ 00004862 uonesiuiupy
000 000 00686t 00'G86'y 000 000 lended 000046
000 00'G89'8l 0282281 0z'8z2.'81 000 000 SNOBUE|IBOSIN 000956
99°0€ 8C°€L9 gzel9 8c'el9 00°000'2 000002 siopenuo el g leday 000'0£6
66°61 000 79662 7966/ 00°000't 00°000't sain 000°0¢6
G029 06209} 05'116'C 0G'126'€ 00°00%'9 00°00%'9 spuog g 8oueInsu| 000016
L6°0EL 79120t evie'e [AAIIA 000052 00'005'2 Buiysiiand 3 Buuiid 000006
2081 000 £9'¢CL £9¢2L 00000t 00000t Buiures] g sainisul 000098
LL'6E GLl9g 262¢L'C 76'1EL'T 00°000°2 0070002 suoneoaunWwo) 000048
L6'8LE'} 00'¥EC 68'929'7L 68°929'vL 00°00Z°L 00002} sang g sdiysiaquiall 000°0£8
¥6'26 GL'e8l 6279¢'8 6.%9€'8 00°000°6 00°000'6 s80Ineg Jelndwo) 0007608
L0952 TAAA GEPOS'L SEV0S'L 000009 00°000'9 "8G [BNjOBNUOD/BUOISSBJOI4 000'008
000 000 000 000 000002 000002 sallddng soueusjulel g Jedsy 000°GL.
JAN A4 L0'EEL Y9'6E6 ¥9'6E6 00°002'¥ 00002y salddng Buneisdo 000'0F.
6291 000 85'€05 86°€08 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ abeisod 000082
000 000 000 000 00°000°6 000006 Jjaueg Juswaimay YOI 000'v2L
LGl 0c'6rL Vel clely 0000¢'z 00002'C SIEJIPN 000°22L
¥¥ 9¢e°0¢ ¥8'L2 ¥8L2 00009 00009 uolesuadwog s S0M 00002,
¥S0F 67 ¥86'L 68'05e'e 68°05¢'e 0000902 00'009'02 uoisusd 000'gLs
6y 000 8/°861 8.°861 00000 00000 a|quonpag evueinsu| 100'9LL
20’6 ARV 9€'6LE'S 9E'6LE'S 0000065 00°000°65 ouBINSU| BY1/IBNASOH 000°9L/
0602 62'8€9 99'088°} 99'088'} 00°000'6 00°000'6 funoag [e100g 000512
uoRessiuWPY 000°002 1deq
sainjipuadx3
ANN- TYEINID - LOL -pund
1ebpng jo jabpng [enuuy  186png [enuuy
9, Jes \ Juauny [emoy alin AD [enjay 41D AD [enoY LA AD pepuswy AD [euibup AD 610C/0E/9 O 8LOE/LIL ALY AD 8LOZ/OES OV 8LOZ/LL ‘ALA AD
8L0Z/0E/6 01 8L0Z/L/L QLD AD 8LOT/OEG O} 8L0Z/1/6 ALA AD
wegLLl Juawyaled jo Ao
gloe/eLiol
Z afied 81,02 ‘0¢ 1dag ybnoiy|

LH¥0d3Y JUNLIANIIXIANNIATY



sjebpng [eulbUO § papuswiwy gLA PUe 41D ‘G pabesany Buisn ,

558 000 £TH89 £2'789 000008 00°000'8
0545 05'7E€’} 05Z9L'c 0529L°¢ 00°005'G 00°005'S spuog g ouzINsu| 000'0L6
000 000 000 000 00°005 00°005 uojowold Aunwwos 000 088
000 000 000 000 00'008 007008 Buiuiel | g ssinisul 000'098
ad? 000 £6'7LL e6pLL 00026 00026 suojeauNWWoy 000058
Zeey 8161 92'98L'1 9z'9eL'} 00°052'2 00°05.T [B)UBY ULOJUN 000'GLE
1962 000 18'860'6C 19'860'6C 00°000'86 00°000°86 sebieyg uoRas|ioD ysiagny 000°0L8
182} 000§ GZGLL GZGLL 00°006 00°006 "MBS [BNIOBAUOD/|BUOISSBI0N] 000°008
198 WA y0r PO by 00008 00005 sa|ddng Aejes 000'08.
Sll Z6°GhL 8¥'L8S 81’185 00°005'2 00°006'2 ss|iddng soueusuey  Jledsy 000°GL.
91’9k L2 £5°9K9 £5'979 00°000'F 00°000'% 10 3 Buloses) 000" 9%/
000 000 000 000 00°00§ 00°00S se|iddng Bunessdo 000 072
9692 €66 56'68Z $6'682 00004} 0070011 2IR2IPAY 000°ZZ.
152 99°v2g 7689 6789 000042 000022 uonesusdwos) sJ0M 00002,
19¥T PLGLL) 7T LSS 2T Ipe'e 00°009°c} 00°009'c) s90Jj9Y - 20ueInsy| [eydsoH 000612
6961 12°05°} 62802 62802 0000062 00°000'62 uoisuad 000'gL.L
000 000 000 000 0000¥'Z 00°00%'2 8qHoNpa( sauRINSU| L00'9L/
0542 71'610°C 049568 049568 00°005'Z¢ 00°006'2E aouBINSU| B)7/1eNdSoH 000°9L.
8892 Z6'S0Y Pe'6EE’L Y9682 1 00004y 00°00L'y Aunoag pos 000°GL.
000 000 000 000 00°000's 00'000'G aw] bed - lohed 000°€0.
1912 08'88%'S 0002491 00°0.%°9L 00700092 00'000'9.Z aw [in4 - [joiked 000202
$00IAI8S 21IgNd 000°0FF 3ded
BEZL 9£°66¢"'L I€°91L'GL 1€°911°61 00°0¥8'9ZL 00078921 all
000 000 000 000 00'000'8L 00°000'8} fended 000°0£6
000 000 000 000 00°0%8'S 00°078'S [euay JueipkH 000 ¥6
000 000 000 00'0 00°00Z'SL 00°002°EL SIOJORLUOY JUIBY B JIBdSY 000°0E6
87l 000 LELLE 1128 00009 00°009'2 SolIN 000026
6Y' LG 00°0.£°¢ 00608 00'670'8 00°000'7) 007000t} spuog g soueInsu| 000'0L6
756 000 00°00% 0000t 00°002F 007002y Buiure: | g ssnnsul 000°099
£87 000 L2L0L L2L0L 00009 00'009'¢ SuOBEDUNWWOD 000058
000 000 000 000 00005t 00°005'L sang ' sdiysisquialyl 000°0£9
000 000 000 000 000022 00°002'2 N9 [BMJOBIUOD/[BUOISSEI0N] (00 008
000 000 000 000 0000} 00001 so|ddng Alejes 000°082
000 000 000 000 00000} 00°000'} sa|iddng soueusiuel 3 Jledsy 000°S..
SL0L 78°0L #5201 57201 00000} 00°000'} IO 3 aUloses 000°9%/
1128 000 00°086'L- 00061 000009 00°000'9 se|ddng Bunessdo 000" 0%2
50’8l 09'6% 0€'80) 0280} 00°009 00'009 aIeaipap 000°ZZ.
LLIL $6'26 55ZLE 56218 00°002'} 007002} uoesuadwoy sJSYoM 000022
000 000 000 000 00°002'} 00°002'} a0uBINSU| BY17 000°LLL
all4 000'9e¢ 3daq
sainjipuadxy
aNN4 TWY3INID - LOL ‘pund
196png Jo 186png [enuuy  1a6png [enuuy
% Jea Juaung ey AlN AD [enoY a1d AD [endY QLA AD papuswy AD [eubug A2 6102/0€/9 O 8LOZ/L/L :A1Y AD 8LOZ/0E/6 OV 8LOZ/L/L :ALA AD
8L0Z/0E/6 01 8L0Z/V/L QLD AD BLOZIOE O} BLOZ/L/6 {OLN AD
weglLl Juswydied jo Ao
810Z/Z 10l
¢ abed 8102 '0¢ 1dos ybnoiy |

140d3d FUNLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjebpng [euiBuQ g papuswwy QLA pue LD ‘LN pebeseay buisn ,

¥6'80€ LY~ 812502y 8L750°CLy :8oueleg pund uj sbuey)
yO'L¥SET ¥6'80¢€" Ly~ 8/°250°CLy 82°260°TLY 005007 006002 ANN4 TYH3INITO 104 10947 18N
6L'€e ¥0°60£'92 0.£°/88'60€ 04'/88'60¢ 00'G64'9¢E'}  00'G6L'9EE") saunypusdx3y
[ 74 £2'960°8 2ee0L'ie 2e'e0L' e 00°GL2°EGL 00'622'€5L 8in)n g uopealday ‘syled
eel 000 00999 00'999 00°000'S 00°000'S [ended 000°0.6
81'8¢ 000 ££'92.'G £€'92.L°G 00°000'GL 00°000'G) siopeAuoYJuIe B JIEd3Y 000056
961 000 ¥9'9/1°) ¥99/1°) 00°055'9 00°055'9 sennn 000°'0z6
1625 0S'705'} 05'695°¢ 05'695°¢ 000029 00°00Z'9 spuog g saueinsu| 000°0L6
62’69 000 G166} G/L'G6L 00°00€ 00°00¢ MBS [enjoeNUOT/[EU0ISSBI0ld 000°008
1784 928 9Ll 9.1 00'G.¢€ 00'G.¢ salddng Alejes 000082
0092 000 L2'LELT LgLELT 000028 00°00Z'8 sayiddng soueusjuiely » nedey 000°G.L
¥0'9¢ 05991 G0'L99 G0'199 000082 00°005°C 1O & suloses 0009y
66'%¢ cr9s erele Eveie 00'058 00'058 aledlpelyl 000°¢CL
09'6e ¢8'eet 66'€8E 66'€8¢ 00°005'L 00°005'} uohesusdwog sJOM 000'02L
8y /L £9'968 S0'5hR'e GO'GY8'E 0000022 0000022 uoisuad 000'8L.L
000 000 000 000 00004t 00004} o|qnonpaq soueinsul L0091
6581 09°LLL'L £6°LLLE €6°211'C 0000002 00°000°0¢ 80URINSU| BY7/1e)dSOH 000791 L
AT 62°L¥C ¢ 806 ¢h'806 00009'€ 00°009'c Runoss [B100S 000°GLL
060 Y4404 6920 68101 00°000°Z1 0000021 3] Hed - [loifed 000°€02
6¥'ce 08'85¥'¢ 186601 1866201 00°000'8¥ 000008 awl| [In4 - loiked 000°Z0.
[IN)NY g UoleRIdTY 'Sied (001G, Ideg
£0'ee 69'6¥2'Gl GOELY'LR GOELY'LR 00042 00022°¢5¢ S8dIMeS Jllqnd
S0°0¢ 80'vCl £0°LBE €0'L8e 00°006°} 00°006'} asuadx3 issIslu| 000566
v9'52 71L'95¥') £965E'Y €9'65E'Y 00°000°ZL 00°000'Z} [ediouldjuswaley 1980 000166
000 000 vey A4 000 000 Snoaue||s2sIy 000'956
68'9¢C GL'¥eC £V EI8T £¥'E28T 00°005'0} 000050} siopeAuo Julel 3 JIeded 000'0£6
v6'61 000 GZ'€85'S GZ'€85'S 0000082 00°000'8% BunyBr 19ens 000926
$80IAI8S dlldnd 000'0vY deqa
sainjpuadx3
ONN4 TYHINTO - LOL ‘pund
196png Jo 1ebpng jenuuy 1eBpng jenuuy
9% 1es A Juauny) 1emoy LN AD [enioy a1d A9 [enoy 1A AD papuswy A0 [eulbuQ AD 6LOZ/0E/ 01 8L0Z/L/L QLY AD  8LOZ/OE/E OV 8LOZ/LIL QLA AD
8L0/0E/6 01 8LOZ/L/L QLD AD 8LOZ/0E/E 0 BLOZ/L/G “ALIN AD
we gl luawyaied jo Ao
810¢/eLiolL
t :abed 8102 ‘0¢ ¥dag ybnoay L

LH0d3d FUNLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjabpng [euiBLIQ 3 pspusuwly G LA pue gLD ‘AL pebeseny Buis ,

elll 8166 G9'/0F §9° 20 00°00€°¢ 00°00€Z uoisuad 000°8LL
000 000 000 000 00621 00°GL1 8|qonpaq soueinsu| L00'9L.L
898Gl 80°6¥1 veely ¥eeLy 00009°C 000092 80ueINsU| aJIT/lendsoH 00091/
8¢02 66'92 0118 01’18 00°00% 00°00% funasg (eos 000°GLL
St'ie 9e' vy 80°0€€’L 80°0€€"} 000029 000029 aw] |In4 - joiked 00020
gouBUSIUIBA JBIUIM 0008/t deq
Ly 0L 26204 6C6L5T 626152 00°0£0'Y2 00'0£0'%2 $80IMBG el |
6201 000ZL 09'20Z't 09°802°1 00°06Z°L1 0005411 siojoeAuod Jutely g Jieday 000°0£6
£€ee 000 0095 0099 00°00¥'2 00°00¥'2 saliddng soueusjurel 3 Jledey 0006,
000 000 000 000 0000 00°005 IO 8 BUIlOSED 000 9.
2101 88t AW cl'L 0002 000L 8ledlpaly 000°Z2Z.
20'eT c0'ee 9069 90'69 0000¢ 00°00¢ uolesusdwog s BM0M 00002,
yA A’ 6v'9. L8718 LEVLE 00008} 00°008°L uolsusd 000°8L.L
000 000 000 000 00001 00°00L 8|qnonpaq soueinsu| L00'9L.L
Gg6lL 08'sl G9'9¢E 69'9z¢ 0000L'2 000012 aoueInsu| 8j/eNdSOH 000°GL 2
eLoL £8°0¢ (A 0v'0g 0000¢ 00°00€ Aunoag feiwos 000'GL2
89°0L 06'L¥E 60°208§ 60205 0005y 00°0S.'Y awi] fIn4 - loJked 000202
$80IMBS el 000'G/y Adeq
ve'6 9c'0L9 ¥eOvE'l veove'L 00°0GE'¥L 00°0SE'7L S0uBUBlUlel BuNnoY
000 000 000 000 000002 000002 SI0DBRUODWUIE B Jledey 000'066
000 000 000 000 000022 00002'C saliddng soueusjuiely g Jledey 000°GL.
000 000 000 000 00052 00052 IO 8 8uloses 000 9%,
6E°01 0L's 6.2 6L 00'6L 00°6. 2uIedIPaN 000°¢ZCL
0L'vz 0Lve 0gecs 0ges 00'00¢ 00°00¢ uonesusdwoy s oM 000°02L
gLl 2008 0L'6¢e 0l'6¢e 00°006'} 00°006'} uoisuad 000°8LL
000 000 000 000 00°62L 00°62h ajquonpaq ssueInsul Lo0'91L.L
1561 8z'Lel c9ere c9'ere 00°002'¢ 0000¢'e souBINSU| BYI7/|eHASOH 000°91/
6011 6.le 8zee 8'ce 00°00¢ 00'00€ funosg B0 000'GLL
0L'LE ¢6'25¢ GL'Gs6 G1'G56 00°000°G 00°000'G aw] In4 - lloiked 000°Z0.
90UBUBUIB BURNOY 000c9y 1deq
sainypuadx3
6v'LL 0/225°¢) 80'GYE'9p 80'SHE'9y 00000592 00°000'592 sanuansy
6v°LL 0,225l 80'S¥E'9y 80°GYE'9y 00°000'69Z 00°000'69Z 000000 deg
000 000 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000°05 pun4 |eieusg) Wodj ajsuel] |0L'9/9
000 000 000 000 00'000'GL 0000062 Spund JeyQ wold sisjsuel| 000'9.9
0L'EE 0/2zs'el BO'GYE'9Y 80'GYE'OY 0000001 00°000°0F} LG 10V - Sjuel9) 91BIS 000°9%S
000000 3dag
SBNUAATY
aNN4 133418 HOryw - 20z -pund
19bpng jo 196png [enuuy  186png [enuuy
9, JESA JUBLINY [enoY aLiN AD [emoy 41b AD [ENDY QLA AD papuswy A0 [euBUO AD 610Z/0E/9 01 8LOZ/L/L LY AD  BLOZ/0E/6 ©F 8L0Z/L/L \OLA AD
8LOZ/0C/E 01 8LOC/L/L \QLD AD 8L0Z/0E/6 01 8L02/1L/6 ‘AL AD
weglil JusWydIed Jo AI1D
8L0g/c0L
G :abed 2107 ‘0g 1dag ybnouy |

140d3d FUNLIANIdX3/ANNIATY



sjabpng [euiBuQ § papuswwy QLA Pue 41O ‘AL pabeseny Buisn

ZTOLE'LL 1G'286'6¢ 15'286'6E :9ouefeq pun ul abueyy
1A 74 AN 1G'Z86'6E 15'286'6€ 00°659'F91 00°559'791 ANN4 13341S HOMYI 103 10343 18N
¥E9 8y'eLee 152989 152929 00°S¥E00L 00°6¥£'00L sainypuadx3
L0 Syl 8229l 84°¢91L 00°05€'6€ 000SE'6E uonejsiuiupy
000 000 000 000 00'000'02 00°000°02 pun4 Joyjo o3 J9jsuell 000'666
000 000 000 000 00°000° 2L 00°000°LL peaylanQ amjelsiupy 000°096
000 A 0o 010 000 000 aledlpaN 0007¢e.L
95y 9L's 8¢l 8Z'LL 0008 0005 uonesusdwoy sJaopm 000022
LL'GL L6l 958 95'8. 00005 00°00S uoisuad 000814
€96l 08¢ ¢E0L ¢e0L 00°05F 00°0G¥ 8oUBINSU| BJ/lENdSOH 0009}
Lo [FAY Lo Lo 00°001 0000k Aunosg (@108 000°G1L
€0 ¥r'S8 8¢ 8¢ 00°0SZ'L 00052’} awiL In4 - lloiked 000°20.
uonessiuWpY 000Z8% deq
L8701 9L'v5L 92'0ve'T A 00'6.5'2¢ 00'65'2¢ SoUBUSJUIBIA JOIUIM
000 000 000 000 00'005'6 00°005'6 Hes 000€SL
000 000 000 000 00°006 00°0086 IO 8 auljoses 000972
16'81 19 L6'81 1681 0000 00001 SIBAPN 000°¢CL
8E'ce 7862 7568 2568 00°00% 00°00% uopesuadwos) sJaNIOM 000°0Z/
aouBUSIUIE JBIUIM 000°8.F 1deq
sanypuadx3
aNN4 13341S JOrv - €0¢ -pund
1abipng Jo 196png |enuuy  18Bpng |enuuy
9, Jea A Jusung lenoy Al AD [enmoy ald AD [emoy LA AD papuswy AD  [eulBuQ AD 610Z/0€/3 01 8LOZ/L/L ‘ALY AD  8LOZ/0E/6 01 8LOZ/L/L ALA AD
8LOC/0E/6 OV 8LOC/L/L :QLD AD 8LOZ/0L/6 01 8LOE/LE “ALIN AD
weglil Juswydled Jo AN
8Loc/cLoL
9 ‘abed 9107 ‘0g1dag ybnouy

LH0d3y FHUNLIANIdXI/ANNIATY



sjabpng |eulBuQ B papustuwly 1A pue Q10 ‘a1 pabeseay Buisn ,

96'81 €9 96'81 96'8L 00°001 00°001 sledlpalyl 000°¢ZL
8E'CC 78'6e 2568 25’68 00°00% 00°00% uoesusdwog sHoM 000022
8691 L1'66 29 L0F ¢9'L0F 00°00%'2 00'00¥'2 uoisued 000814
000 000 000 000 00002 00°00¢ 8|qRonpaq soueInsu| L00'9LL
88'Gl 66'871 61°CLY 6L¢CLY 00009°¢ 000092 soueInsu| ) /eNdsoH 000942
120 00°L¢ 90'L8 90'L8 00°00% 00°00% funosg (B0 000°GLL
Gv'ic A %4 96'62¢'L 96'6ZE"L 000029 000029 awi] [Ind - loiked 000202
30UBUBIUIBIA JSIUIM 000°8.t 1d8q
LZ0L £6'28s 200025} L0025} 00°008°%L 00°008'%} SB0IMBS dljel |
000 000 000 000 0005 00°0sS slojoeuUOY JUle % Jieday 000°0€6
A 000 0095 0099 00°00¥'¥ 00°00%'y salddng soueusjutely g Jiedsy 000°G/,
000 000 000 000 007008 007009 IO g suljoses 000°9y2
¥6'6 88y ¥6'6 76'6 00°001 00°00L aledlpan 000°¢eL
20ee c0'ee 90'69 90'69 00°00€ 00°00€ uojesusdwo) sJaIoM 0007022
il 6194 LEPLE LE7LE 00008 00°008°L uoisuad 000812
Gg'6L 08'SLL G9°9¢E 69'9z¢ 0000LT 0070012 soueinsu| ey eNdsoH 000°9).L
Gl'vl £8°0¢ A 9v'ey 00'00¢ 00°00¢ Aunoag eos 000'GL,
LIyl 06'L¥E 657102 85104 0005 0005 Wi fin4 - lloiked 0007204
SeOINOS JYeIL 000'GLY 3deq
GL'yE 9¢'019 yTzes'y ¥ezes'y 000574 000517} SOUBUSJUIEN SURNOY
0¢'6vE 000 00Z6F'E 00260 00000t 00000} SIOJOBLUOY U B JiedsY 000'0E6
000 000 000 000 00000°¢ 00°000°¢ selddng soueuajulely g Jieday 000'GL.
000 000 000 000 00°0G¢ 00°0G¢ IO @ 8ulloseY) 000'9%.L
612 0L'g 6.2 6.2 00°00} 00001 aiedipay 000°¢es
0bve 0L've 0g¢L 0geL 00'00g 00'00g uonesuadwog sJeYIoM 00002,
ce'll 1008 oL'eze 01'62¢ 00°006'L 00°006't uoisuad 000°84L
000 000 000 000 00°00L 00°00L d|quonpaq aoueinsul 100914
15°GL gZ'lel c9'ere 29Zre 00002'2 000022 8oueINsU| B)IT/leNdsSCH 00091/
60°L1 62°1¢ 8Cee 8C'CE 00'00g 00°00¢ Aunoeg [e100S 000'GLL
O 26'L5¢ Gl'Ggs G1'G5S 00'000'S 00°000'G awi] |in4 - lloiked 000°Z0/
8ouBLBJULE BURN0Y 000'€9Y 1deq
sainyipusdx3
Sl §9'€29'G TTriT'6l eviTel 00°000°}2 00°000°}2 sanuansy
S1'L2 59€29'S teyieel evLTel 00°000°}2 00°000°42 0007000 3deg
000 000 000 000 00'000°0¢ 00°000°02 10315 Joleyy woi4 Jajsuel] 20Z'9.9
VAR G9'€29'G zTvieel A 74 00°000'LS 00°000°45 LG R0V - Sjuelg el 000975
000000 3daq
senuanay
aNN4 133418 Tv001- €0¢ -pund
1abpng jo Jobpng jenuuy  18Bpng jenuuy
9, B9 A JUsLNY 1emoy AL AD BNy Q10 AD [enoy alA AD pspuawy AD  [euBuO AD 6102/0€/9 01 8LOZ/L/L ALY AD  8LOZ/0E/6 91 8LOZ/LIL ‘LA AD
810¢/0E/6 04 8LOZ/LIL “ALD AD  8LOC/0E6 O 8LOC/LE AL AD
we gLl Juswyosed Jo A1
8L0¢/ZLI0L
1 abed 810z ‘0¢ ¥dog ybnoay

140d34 FUNLIANIIXIANNIATY



s186png [eulbuQ @ papuswwy (LA Pue QLD ‘LW pabeleny Buisn ,

0£'LES'e ZZ6LY0L Zz6Ly'ol ‘aouejeg pun4 uj ebueyn
15LL0') 08'LES'E ZT6LY01 A A 00°0£0°} 00°0£0'} aNN4 13341S T¥D07404 10853 18N
99ZL 6£'760'T 00'658'8 00658'8 00'0/6'69 00'0/6'69 sanypuadxg
680 Y5yl 817791 8LZ9L 00°02€'8) 00'0Z¢'8) uonessuILpy
000 000 000 000 00'000°9} 00°000'9} peayan) BNIBASIUWPY 000°096
050 A 0Lo 010 0002 0002 alealpaiy 000°22L
95v¢ 9.6 8241 8711 0005 0005 uoiesuadwog sJBYIOM 00002,
LGl 1161 958/ 958/ 00008 00°005 ucisuad 000'8).
85 L1 0822 ze0L ze0L 0000 00°00% 8oUBINSU| B/IENSOH 000°9)/
Lo 126 Lo Ly o- 00001 007001 Aunoag 2108 0002
Az 68 18T 18T 00°05Z'} 00052} Wi |In4 - |loiked 000204
uonessiuWpPY 000287 Adeq
LE0l £9¥5L 6'6EE'T L6'6EE'T 0000422 0000422 BOUBUSUIBH JSJUIAL
000 000 000 000 00°005°6 00°005'6 ¥ES 000654
000 000 000 000 00006 00006 0 8 BUIOSED) 000'9YL
asuBuSUIRK JAWUIM 0008/ 1daQ
saunypuadx3
aNN4 133418 Y001 - €0z :pun
1abpng jo 196png [enuuy  186png |enuuy
% 1Bs A Juaung [EenOY QLN AD [enidy aldo AD BNy LA AD papuswy AD __m:_m,__O_ AD 6LOC/0E/9 O 8LOZ/L/L ‘ALY AD 810Z/0E/6 O 8L0Z/LIL “OLA AD
810Z/0E/6 01 81L0Z/1/2 }QLD AD BLOZ/0E/ 01 8102/1/6 “ALN AD
we gLl Juswy2Ied jo A9
8L0ZITHOL
g :abed 810z '0¢ 1dag ybnouy |

LH0d 3 FHNLIANIIXIANNIATY



sjebpng [euiBuQ g papuswwy gLA pue Lo ‘aLin pebessay Buisn

6E'61 82'0.L°) 166168 :8oueleg pund ul abueyn
000 6E61 82'0LL') 15GL6g 000 000 IYAILSTS HIWWNS YIDYIFITANIM 10} w8y 3 18N
§¢'66 6€°61- 2.501'8 85 ¥0.'6¥ 00'691'28 0069128 sainypuadx3
8¢'G6 6E°61- T.601'8 86'v0.'6¥ 0069125 00691°¢S 0007000 3dag
9 000 000 06'650'% 00'00€'9 00°00£9 foand 020622
0F'6EL 000 §9'60¢ 8818l 'L 00098 00098 sasusdx3 moys 1ed 9L0'64L
000 000 000 00'gLe 000 000 sasuadxJ abels G106/
GE'/8 000 000 009511 00'000'¢} 00'000°¢} Juswiuepsiug sbels ¢L0'644
89'6L1L 000 08'¢re £0'€SE's 006182 00°G18'L uojelsjuiupy - [eased Z10'64.
000 000 00°00L 00001 000 000 diyssequsi-Buisiey pund L0624
96'661 000 06'82'S 06'866'G 00°000°¢ 00000°€ soueg-buisiey puny §00'6..
000 000 000 000 0000g 00°00¢ apeled-feq 1894 900'6.L
¥eel €/'/G1 000 LE00E'L 00008'} 007008} ealy sualpliy)-Aeq 1584 G00°6LL
0L8L 000 1£°86¢ 6l2LY 00009 00°009 syelD B spy - eq 1584 ¥00'6L7
£Er8 bl 00°906'L 2€°109'GL 00'005'8} 000058l JInpy-asusdx3 souewlopad L00'6.L
000000 3daq
sainpuadx3
AR 000 00'9/8'6 G1'029'8G 0069128 00'691'26 sonuansy
LE°CLL 000 00'9.8'6 G1'029'85 006912 0069125 000000 1deg
000 000 000 000 00009 00009 snosue|sosiy- 000 769
000 000 000 000 00°002°} 007002’} aoue( Jesielpung £00'5.9
0L96¥ 000 00'989'6 00'vE6'6 000002 000002 Buisiey pund 1L00°629
000 000 000 00°005'C 000 000 uyeldn 8oeI9 g ploieH-SIUBID Z00 065
GL'E6 000 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000°CE 00°000°2E "puno4 sioulie) § Buln-seIS) |00'065
6eve 000 000 £6'ee 00'000'} 00°000'L §paad0ld Meys 1B) OLO'G.LY
9,18 000 000 00°006'8 00°005°0} 00°005'0L sdiysiosuods ajeiodio) GOO'S/ly
9z'orlL 000 0008 058807 00°GL6°C 00°5L6'C aauq pung diysisqusiy £00°GLy
000 000 000 000 00055 00°08% $884 jlepM/a0eY 200°G.LY
86'0L¢ 000 00°0vL 24°€86'C 00°00%'1 00°00%'L $98} sijel) @ sUy L00'S.Ly
000000 1dag
SanusAsy
TYAILSTS YINWNS HIOYIFITANIY - 052 :pun4
jebpng Jo 196png |enuuy  196png |enuuy
o, 1BS A JUBLINY [BN1OY QLN AD [BNOY QLD AD [BMOY LA AD papuswiy A9 [euBuQ AD BLOZ/LE/ZL OV BLOZ/V/L 'OLY AD 8LOZ/OE/E O 8L0Z/LIL ‘OLA AD
BLOZ/LE/E OV 8LOZ/L/L 101D AD  8LOZIOL/E O BLOZ/LIG ‘AL AD
we gl Juswyased jo Ao
8L0Z/CLI0L
6 :ofed 8107 ‘0¢ 1das ubnouy |

14043y FANLIANIAX3ANNIAIY



s1abpng eutBup % papuswwy LA pue q L0 ‘aLIW pabesany Buisn

BY'289°CS 8¥'/89'CG ‘80ueleg pun4 ut abuey)
000 000 8t'/89°CS 8v'/89°2S 000 000 Juswdojanapay piaiumolg 10} 19843 18N
8L'0 000 05°colL 05°€0L 00'051'85 0005185 sainypusdx3
gL'0 000 0S¢0t 0S¢0l 0006185 0006185 000°000 3daQ
000 000 000 000 00'62€'Ch 00°GZECL asuadx3 Isalalu| 000566
000 000 000 000 00'528'Gy 00'G¢8'SY fedpuld-juswainey 19eQ 000'166
000 000 05col 05°€0l 000 000 |ejauag - AsWolyY 000'L08
000°000 3deq
sainyipuadx3
8°06 000 86'06£'2S 86°06.CS 0005185 00°0G1'8G sanuansy
8.°06 000 86'06.'25 86'06.'2S 00°051'85 0005185 0007000 1dag
000 000 000 000 00°00£'C 00°00€'2 pun4 [esouag) wolj Isysuel] L0L'9.9
¢5'v6 000 86'06.7G 86'06.'2S 00°058°GS 00'058'GS anuanay Xel 000+0%
000000 3dag
Sanuanay
Juswdojsrepay peyumolg - 1.6z pund
186png jo jebpng |enuuy  1abpng |enuuy
9, 1es A JuaLnNy [emoy alil AD ey @l AD 1enoy QLA AD pepuswy AD  [eulBuQ AD 6L0C/0€/9 01 8L0¢/1/L "ALY AD  8102/0E/6 O BLOZ/L/L ‘ALA AD
BLOZ/OE/6 01 8LOZ/L/L ‘ALD AD  8LOZ/0LI6 01 BLOZ/LIG ‘LW AD
wegpl) Juswyased jo Ao
8L0Z/CHI0L
01 :ebed 8102 '0¢ 1dag ybnouy |

1H0d3Y JUNLIANIAXIANNIATY



sjabpng |eulBlQ B papualiwy gLA pue gLD 'aLin pabeieay Buisn ,

0062 09°€65 09°€65 :souejeg pun4 ul ebueyn
000 00'5¢e 09'€65 09°€65 000 000 pund [ELOWSIA s,Ueldle/\ 10} 19843 1ON
000 00°G¢¢ 09'€6S 09'€6S 000 000 sanuaAaY
000 00°G¢Z 09°'€6S 09'€65 000 000 000000 1dag
000 00°see 09°¢68 09'€65 000 000 anuaAay [ejide) paynquued 000'vL9
000000 1deg
sanuansy
pun4 [eLOWS SUeIBIBA - LOY pund
186png Jo 196png |enuuy  Jebpng jenuuy
9, B9 A JUSLNY [enoY g1 AD [enoy 41o AD [enoy Q1A AD papuswy AD  [eubuQ AD 6LOC/0E/9 1 8LOZ/ML :ALY AD 8LOC/OEME 9 8LOC/L/L “ALA AD
8L0¢/0E/6 01 BLOC/L/L :QLD AD  8102/0E/6 O 810¢/1/6 “OLN AD
We gl Juswyoied jo A9
8L0¢/cHoL
|| :abied 810z ‘0¢ 1dag yBnoiy

140d3d FANLIANIAXIANNIATY



s196png [euibuQ § papuUSWWY (LA PUB QLD ‘0L pabelany Buisn ,

L9°GEE'Y- £€'625°19 £€'G25L9 :80Ue|eg pund uj abuey)
0£€L9'0L L9°GEE'9- £€'525L9 £€'625°19 00085 000589 ANNd 3IM3IS 10} 10843 18N
6L'LL €2719'9 80'€EL'BE B0°EEL'BE 00'050'69¢ 00°050°69¢ sainypuadx3
6LLE £2219'9 80°'€EL'8E 80'€EL'8E 00°050'69€ 00'050'69¢ 000000 3daq
000 000 000 000 00'000'62 00°000°62 pund Jayjo o} Jejsuel] 000’666
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢) 00°000°¢1 uoneaidsq 000896
000 000 000 000 00°000°£6 00°000'.6 pesylsaQ saeasiuilpy 000096
1582 000 6£°904'S 6£90L'G 00°000°1€ 00°000°L€ SI0jeAUOD JUIBI B JIedSY 000°056
G'9l 000 0e'8.€ 0€'84€ 00°00€°2 00'00£'2 SelilN 000°0¢6
8y'65 05'96%'C 0S5 /¥6'S 05°2¥6'S 00°000°0} 00°000'0L spuog % saueinsu| 000°0L6
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€ suoiesunwwoy) 000°058
9291 ¥6'L¢ 18'€8 18°€8 0000 00009 [EJuSY wiohun p00'sLe
0Ll 000 86'89¢°6 86'89¢'6 00°000'68 00'000'G8 sofiiey) Juswyess) Jamas 000 208
7’69 000 00052°} 00°0SZ°L 00'008'} 00008} $a0In8S Jendwod 000508
000 000 000 000 00°000°91 00°000°9L ‘MaG [eMOBJUOD/[eUOISS3j0ld 000008
09'6 000 £6°Erl e6'erl 00'005'} 00005} seliddng soueusjulely g Jleday 000°5.L
000 000 000 000 00092 00062 [0 g 8uljosed 00092
000 000 000 000 00°002'L 00002} abejsod 000082
298l S TAVAS Le'oelL LeoelL 00'004 00004 aledpaly 000'¢CL
S¥LL LC9Y 69141 69°LLL 00°006'L 00°005'} uoijesuaduwio) sJaxIop 000022
¢L9l 96'29% 0/'806'2 028052 00°000'GL 00°000'GL uoisuad 000'¢LL
000 000 000 000 00°00G'L 00°005°) 9|qnanpaq soueinsul L0091 L
Sl 0L9gL 9¢'162C 9€'16.2 00°00G'SL 00°00G'GL 80uRINSU| 8)7/eNdsoH 00091/
8981 Lol 127285 yrAvic 00°000'¢ 00°000°t fynoag epos 000°GLL
000 9/'¢/S 91650 91’6507 000 000 8wl | Led - [|oifed 000°€0Z
G0'GL 056902 896202 89'GL0'L 00000 Ly 00°000°Ly auwL Ind - lloked 000204

000000 1deq
sainypuadx3
96'9¢ 96°9/¢ 1¥'859'66 L¥'859'66 00°009°69€ 00°009°69¢ sonuanay
96'9¢ 959.¢ 1 ¥'859'66 1785966 00°009'69€ 00°009'69€ 000000 1deQ
000 000 000 000 00°008°} 00°008'L SjuswsaAu| uo Jsausiul 000799
18've 000 Love'L [N\ A" 00°000'G 00°000'S soljjeusd Jamag g J8ilep 000°€99
€1'2e 95'9/2 6921186 6921786 00°008'29¢ 00°008°29¢ S3VIMBSG JamaG 000°929
000000 1dag
sonuanay
ONN4 ¥IMIS - 065 -pund
196png jo jebpng |enuuy  196png jenuuy
% JB3 A JuaLng enoy QLN AD [eniay a1d AD BNy LA AD papuswy AD [eulbup AD 610C/0E/9 O 8LO2/L/L \ALY AD 8LOZ/0E/S 01 8LOZ/ML ‘ALA AD
BLOZ/0E/6 OV 8LOZ/L/L :ALD AD 8LOZ/OEI6 O 8LOZ/L/6 :ALN AD
wegliLl uswyaled Jo A1D
810¢/ZH0L
Z| :abed 8102 '0¢ 1dag ybnouy |

1H0d3Y FANLIANIAXIANNIATY



sjebpng [eulBuQ 3 papuawiwy gLA pue 41D ‘LI pabesany Buisn ,

000 000 000 000 0000066 00°000'66 PESWBAQ anlelsiuLpY 000096
000 000 06'6¢ 06'62 000 000 snoaue||gosiil 000°G56
08¢e £9'662°C 80°6YL'L 80'6YL'L 00°00092 00'000'92 SIojoRAUOD IR B Jleday 000°026
G609 000 £0'1L48'C €0°LL8'E 00°000'v9 00°000'%9 seliln 000026
60'65 00'¥¥0'C 00°6/8'y 00°6/8'y 0005Z°8 00°052'8 spuog g doueinsul 000046
000 000 000 000 00°009 00009 Buuies | g saimasu| 000°098
8€01 861 89°1L8L 89°181 00°0GL'} 00064t suofjedunwod 000058
£LGk1 000 00902°¢ 00902°¢ 000022 00002z sanQ @ sdiysisqusiy 000"0€8
16°¢L ¥6°42 08'26 0826 00004 00002 [B3USY Wwiojun 000°5L8
¥'69 000 00°05Z°L 00052'} 00008} 00°008°L S$a0IMRS Jndwod 000'508
N A4 65986'9) Zh'v9.°69 Ty v9.'69 00°004'62 00'00£'62 ‘Mag |enjoejuOD/euoisssjold 000008
oLe €9/ B¥GL 8¥'GL 00008 00°005 salddng Alajes 000082
9Z'vve 000 LE'E0E'Y LE'E0E Y 00'052'L 00052} SOouBUBUIBIA B0IYBA (000922
000 000 000 000 000000} 00°000°01 sIelel Jelep 00S°G2L
958 GZ'952 10958 10958 000000} 00°000°0L saljddng soueusjulely g Jledey 000G/
§6°0C €719 LG 2¥0'L L5 2p0°) 00°000'S 00°000'G IO g 8Uj0seD) 0009,
000 000 000 000 000002 00°000°2 S[eawayd 000°cr.
000 000 000 000 00005 00005 salddng Bunessd) 000074
000 000 000 000 00°002°} 00°002°} abejsod 000°0¢/
LA 2099 0992 09°9¢2 00°00£ 00004 8Ie2IpaN 0002
AR 19'9¢l 66'9¢t 66'9¢Y 00°002°L 00002t uopesuadwiog sJeXIoM 000022
86'9¢ 69606 G7'986'C Gv'986'C 00°000'S} 00°000'G} uoisuad 00081
IS'ET 09'€se 09'tse 09°¢5¢ 00005} 00005} 8|qonpa soueunsul L00'9k.
c06e B229') 69205 G905y 00°005'G} 00'006'G) 80UBINSU| B)/eNdSOH 000°9L.
6CCE [ANKATS 08'896 08'896 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ Runosg BPROS 000'SLL
000 9/'¢lS G8'G8L'T G8'G8L'Z 000 000 awi] ed - losked 000°€0.
€912 Z9Y96'} G89/GLL G89/5°1L 00°000'L¥ 00000 awi] |Ind - loiked 000°20L
0007000 daQ
sainypuadx3
96'5¢ L1991 LOpLY 89 LO7Lv'89L 00°0v7'89Y 00'0¥1'89Y Sanuanay
96°6¢ LU F9'91 LO'pLY'89L LOrLP 9L 00 0F¥'89% 00'0¥¥'89¥ 000000 3dag
000 000 000 000 00'0v8'S 00°0¥8'S [eusy JueIpAH 000°299
000 000 000 000 00002 00004 sjuswisaaul uo Jsaisiul 000 ¥99
G¥'6¢ 000 8¥'802'C 8¥'802'c 000052 00°005°L sejjeuad Jamas g Jalepm 000°€99
6l€e vL402 02°68€'501 02'68€'G0L 00°00F' G 00°00¥' 751 paislop - s3leg Jalem 000°¢h9
000 26'492') P9'064'2 ¥905¥'C 000 000 uone|lejsu| 8olAag JsjeM 000'0€9
000 LL'6OL'GL 69°GZ¥'8G 69'GZY'8G 000 000 sjuelg) 2je)s 000°0vS
000000 3dag
senuanay
ANNd ¥ILYM - L6S -pund
186png Jo 1abpng |[enuuy }abpng |enuuy
9 JBIA JUBLIND [emay AL AD [BMOY 01D AD [eNoY QLA AD pspusliy A0 [euBuo A9 610Z/0€/9 01 8L0Z/L/L ALY AD BLOZIOE/E O 8LOZ/ML ‘LA AD
8L0Z/0E/E 01 8LOCIL/L \QLD AD 810Z/0E/6 ©1 810¢/L/6 “OLW AD
we gl Juswydled jo Ay
8L0c/eLoL
gl :obed 810z ‘0¢ 1dag ybnoiyy

140d3d UNLIANIAXIANNIATY



sjabpng [eulBLQ 3 papuswiwly gLA Pue 41D ‘aLin pabesany Buisn ,

co'LyE 25145 02°020°069 67°691°269 00°0€0'#0¢ 00'0€0'%0Z J08)3 18N [ejoL puels)
A RANRAN 00'686'0G 00'686'05 :90Ueleg pund ul abueyd
Gyl z8'z10zl- 00'686°05 00'686'05 0006.'G¢ 00'062'G¢ ANNd Y3 LYM 10} 108)F 18N
€2'9¢ 69°159'8C L0'S8Y LLL L0'S8YLLL 000592 00°059°cey sainyipuadx3
£29¢ 65°459'8¢ LO'S8Y'LLL L0'S8Y'LLL 00059'2EY 000592EY 000°000 dag
000 000 000 000 0000005 00°000'05 pund Jsyjo o} Jejsuel] 000'666
000 000 000 000 00°00€'62 00°00€'62 uonenaidaq 000'896
000000 7daq
salnypuadx3
ONN4 HILYM - LBG ‘pund
196png jo 18bpng |enuuy  1a6png [enuuy
9, 183 A JUsLN) [ENIOY QLA AD [eMoy LD AD [ENIOY QLA AD papuswy AD  [euiBuQ AD 6L0Z/0E/9 04 8102/1/2 ‘ALY AD BLOZ/OE/6 01 8LOZ/LIL ‘ALA AD
810Z/0E/6 01 8LOZ/L/L QLD AD  8L0Z/0S/6 01 8LOZ/L/6 AL AD
wegLipL JusWwYoIed Jo A1)
8102/21/0L
vl :obed 810z ‘o€ dag ybnoiy L

140d3d FUNLIANIAXIANNIATY



2018 MONTHLY KABA PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

ONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2018 |

JURISDICTION __|PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 8 $ 3,356
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 8 $ 1,198
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 12 $ 2,332
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 3 $ 665
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 21 $ 4,935
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 20 $ 3,183
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 19 $ 3,936
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 11 $ 1,473
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 20 $ 1,100
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
PARCHMENT BUILDING 1 $ 100
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 1 $ 195
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1 $ 125
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 0 $ -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 110
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $
PINE GROVE LDING 1 $ 170
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 7] $ 363
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 4 $ 405
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1 $ 246
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -

S 24 166 |

REVENUE o
SEPTEMBER 2017 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$66,770 - 36.2%
_ PERMITS .
SEPTEMBER 2017 % 2017 YTD

115 121.7%




2018 MONTHLY KABA PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 128 62,850
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 149 ] 26,827
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 141 % 32,135 |
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 75 $ 13,926
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 30 1,650

"~ KALAMAZOO

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

BUILDING 129

KALAMAZQO ELECTRICAL 143 22,323
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 205 $ 30,922
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 91 $ 12,396
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 94 $ 4,895
KALAMAZOD SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER $

PARCHMENT BUILDING 8 $ 1 102 00
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 9 $ 1,256.00
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 21 $ 2,656.00
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 4 684.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 9 495.00

PARCBMENT‘ :

“PINE GROVE

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

“BUILDING

PINE GROVg ELECTRICAL

PINE GROVE MECHANICAL

PINE GROVE PLUMBING

PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION
PINE GROVE

| TOTAL PINE GROVE

SPECTAL - HOMEOWNER _

. REVENUE  REVENUE
e % 2017 - YTD
T en T

YTD - SEPTEMBER
2017

% 2017 -YTD

1144

116.1%

 REVENUE

% 2018 YTD
BUDGET

1.17%

2018 MONTHLY

2018 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE

CUMULATIVE TOTALS TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE

124 [ § 23,820 JAN
147 | $ 23,931 FEB
138 | $ 25,051 MAR
135 | § 84,731 APRIL
142 | $ 25,230 MAY
146 | $ 33,130 JUNE
185 | $ 53,355 JULY
171 | $ 35,465 AUG
140 | $ 24,166 SEPT
s = oCT
K . NOV
- 1% g DEC

1,328 328,778 2018




sproooy [Ty ‘vonemdo,g

00°SLZ$ N S [eI0], S $SIMId [eI0],
Am 1 _& ‘ i pojordwos onoadsuy soueuspurey Auadoig
JURUR[IE ] woij 1senbayy sovsusiurep Lradorg nnoﬁm%umvﬁ HIOAN
00'§S 810¢/10/01 LHddO¥d LNHWHOU VI 180-011-20-90 MHIAYAATI N €05 8F1-81-81Sd
3 H.N g4 \ Qi ‘paterduo) onoadsuy soueusyuTRA Aadod
ywunpre woi jsonbayy durnauey Hredorg  wondmasagy spom
008 810Z/10/01 LIHdOYd INHWHD IV 180-011-20°90 MHTAYHATI N €08 LP1-8T-81Sd
wg :pajerduwo) onoadsu] asueusmEp Atadord

DwydIE woy 3sanbay sowevmurey firadory  rwondposa(y sjrom

%U 8102/52/60 OTTHAOYD VO 0TI

OFT+S1-20-90 AED VO 021 IF1-81-81Sd
B TTRS TUAN
JusunpTE ] Wolj 1sanbay soueuspure &wdord  rmondposa 3o
\\E.‘ﬂ\. 8102/0¢/60 LAHdOU INTHNHIIV 180-01L-20-90 MHIATHATE N €08 6ET-81-81Sd
2107/L1/60 pAa1duo) onsadsuy aoueusuRy ALadold
1udwyoIe ] wory 1sanbay ssususiuep Limdorg  wondposa(y yzom
@ 810T/T1/60 TSHLLIHIOUd AHTTAZ 180-011-20-90 MHIAIIATI N €05 9¢1-81-815d
angg (10T, 39, sruyg e J010RIIN0D) PUMAQ IDQUINN] [958 F ssa1ppy qof # IR
TR J Te1oadg

S102/10/01 Py ~ suopoadsup sourvarure Lxodosq



Permit List 10/02/2018

Building
Permit # Job Address Parcel Number Owner Contractor Issue Date Fee Total Const. Value
PB18-18-260 132 OAK GRV 06-02-154-160 NATIONSTAR MORTGA 09/06/2018 §100.00 §5,040
Work Description: 14’ x 24' prefabricated wood framed utility building with foundation per plans.
Total Permits For Type: 1
Total Fees For Type: $100.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $5,040

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees:  $100.00

Population: All Records

Permit. Datelssued Between Rapt o e

9/1/2018 12:00:00 AM AND ~ Grand Total Permits: 1
9/30/2018 11:59:59 PM AND

Property.City = Parchment AND

Permit.PermitType = Building

AND

Parcel ParcelNumber Starts With

6 AND

Permit.BasicUsage = Residential

Grand Total Const. Value:  $5,040



00'8I¢ 1S :PRIMd [e10],

Suiquny] = odA 1w T g

MO [prueypy = adA s mwia g
MO 29[ = add s nuag

MO Suppng = ad{ prusa ganuzag
aNVv

jwowypre] = Ay firadorg

ANY 9 YA\ SHUEIS TaqUIMN[223 [ [2II8 ]
ANy

N 6576511 810Z/0€/6

ANV WV 00:00:TT 810T/1/L U294I9¢ Panss[aiu Hunia
w—ULOUUz 1A uccﬂﬁﬂﬂnﬂ@ﬂ.ﬁ

01 :SITWIdJ JO IdqUINN

00°061% 000 810T/T0/L0 Surquing pazsagas Suiqumig OVINAVH €51 611-81-81dd
00671$ 000 810T/T1/60 29D % Funeapy 30qamy [EOTUEYRAN S9¢-81-8TINd
00'101$ 000 8107/6T/80 I 7 Ipog wnspadg [EATTRYRI 0FE DVINAVH 05+ SHE-81-81INd
00'701$ 000 810T/1¢/L0 UESHID) PIEYIR] [EATURLDIP TI9 DVINAVH 05+ €0¢-8T-8TINd
001014 000 810T/1¢/L0 wES[IS) preydny [E2TURI9N 8Z¢ DVINAVH 0SF  TOE-81-8TINd
00002$ 000 810Z/20/L0 YN ‘Wng [BOTUBT2IJA] DOVINAVII €51 6b2-81-8TINd
00°S6T$ 000 810z/02/60 oozewwyey] 3O A1) [e21129[7] €1¢-81-81Hd
00°601$ 000 8102/1¢/80 OTT1 0D usi§ TAY [e2133991g A MTIATIARI N 8¥9  882-81-81dd
00°00T%$ 00°0t0°S 8102/90/60 SYDI[ PIvYony] Suping Lnnn sy AAD VO TEL 092-81-814d
00°001$ 0070 810¢/F1/80 179 Sugooy 28eiueapy Joar-ay VIONVASH 1€ 9¢2-81-814d
P21ig dunoury : SN[EA TONONISUOT) panssy s1e(q aureN] jueorddy L108ne) / SS2IPPY # W g

8102/10/01

ISTT I




October 9, 2018

Nancy Stoddard

City Manager

City of Parchment
650 S. Riverview Dr.
Parchment, MI, 49004

Dear Nancy,

This letter is to inform you that I am resigning from my position as Director of Public Services
for the City of Parchment, effective December 2, 2018.

Thank you very much for the opportunities for professional and personal development afforded
me while employed by the City of Parchment. I have enjoyed working for the City of Parchment
and appreciate the support provided me during my tenure with the City.

Joseph S. Bonhomme



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mavyor Jordan, and Commissioners
From: Kent DeBoer, Planning Commission Chair

Date: October 10, 2018

Re: Recommendation to Hire Site Plan Review Consultant

Recommended Motion
It is moved that the City Commission approve the hiring of Site Plan Review Consultant Rebecca Harvey
on an as needed basis.

Rebecca Harvey has been recommended for hire, on an as needed basis, to perform site plan reviews.
Currently Kalamazoo Area Building Authority does not have a site plan review consultant in their employ
and the City of Parchment needs to have this service provided. Sandy Bliesener has recommended
Harvey's service because of her abilities and her $75 an hour fee rate. The fees are well within the
standard fees and she does not require a retainer.

Harvey has worked in the neighboring communities of Richland and Paw Paw. Samples of her work
product were provided to the Planning Commission; they were impressed with her work and the
reporting that she provides for Planning Commissions. She is able to work on a project by project basis
and will field question from residents.



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Agreement for Professional Services is by and between the City of Parchment,
State of Michigan, hereinafter referred to as “Client” and Harvey Consulting, LLC, a
Michigan limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant”.

Whereas, the Client desires to engage the Consultant to render professional services for
the Client; and Whereas, the Consultant desires to provide said services and agrees to
do so for compensation based upon services rendered and expenses incurred pursuant
to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth;

Section I. Scope of Services

The Consultant shall provide professional services to the City of Parchment on matters
of planning and zoning. The services to be provided will include research,
document/language preparation, project and/or application review, and assistance
regarding the administration of the community planning and zoning program. Services
will be provided at the request and under the direction of the City of Parchment. The
Consultant shall carry out all activities specified in the Scope of Services in a satisfactory
and proper manner. Both Client and Consultant agree that Consultant will act as an
independent contractor in the performance of duties under this Agreement.

Section Il. Changes to Scope of Services

The Client may from time to time during the course of this Agreement, request
modifications of this Agreement or changes in the Scope of Services to be performed
hereunder. Such changes which are mutually agreed upon by the Client and the
Consultant shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement.

Section lll. Compensation and Method of Payment

A. The Client shall compensate the Consultant for professional planning services
provided (including travel time) at a rate of $75.00 per hour. In addition, the
Consultant shall be reimbursed for documented out-of-pocket expenses such as
copying, document or map reproduction, and postage.

B. The Client may authorize the Consultant to provide additional services beyond

the Scope of Services. For additional professional services the Consultant shall
be compensated on an hourly basis at a rate of $75.00 per hour.

Harvey Consulting, LLC



C. Invoices will be submitted monthly for work performed during the billing period
and shall be paid within 30 days of receipt of such invoice by Client.

Section IV. Release and Indemnification

Client hereby releases and agrees to hold harmless, defend and indemnify Consultant
and its members and employees, from any and all claims, actions, proceedings, suits,
liabilities, damages (actual, consequential, or incidental), settlements, penalties, fines,
costs or expenses (including without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and other
litigation expenses) of every kind, whether known or unknown, arising out of this
Agreement.

Section V. Termination

This Agreement may be terminated by either the Client or the Consultant upon 30 days
written notice, together with appropriate documentation of the reasons therefore. In
such case the Consultant shall be compensated by the Client for all services provided
prior to termination upon delivery of products completed to the Client. The provisions
contained in Section IV shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

Section VI. Compliance With All Laws
In the performance of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to comply with all applicable

State, Federal, and local statutes, ordinances, and regulations, and obtain any and all
permits applicable to the performance of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Client and Consultant have executed this Agreement as of the
date below and in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan.

CITY OF PARCHMENT, MICHIGAN By:

ts:

Date:

Harvey Consulting, LLC



HARVEY CONSULTING, LLC By:

Rebecca J. Harvey, AICP, PCP
Its: Member

Date:

Harvey Consulting, LLC



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Britigan, Vice-Mayor Jordan, and Commissioners
From: Water/Sewer Rate Committee

Date: October 12,2018

Re: Recommendation to Become a Retail Customer of Kalamazoo

Recommendation

The Water/Sewer Rate Committee after studying the rates for Wholesale and Retail Water,
recommends that the Parchment City Commission contract to become a retail customer with the City of
Kalamazoo.

There is a significant savings to the City of Parchment as a retail customer. As a retail customer the City
of Kalamazoo (COK) would buy the infrastructure and the water plant would be closed in Parchment. All
water calls for quality or maintenance would become the concern of COK.

The sanitary sewers maintenance would also be turned over to the City of Kalamazoo. Common sewer
maintenance involves 24/7 response and vactor high pressure cleaning of the pipes when and where
needed to prevent or resolve an overflow.



